

Susan B. English School Booster Club Minutes
Thursday, September 10th, 2015

Present: Alan Haskins, Mark Janes, Tracy Philpot, Richard Bierer, Lisa Stanish, Karen Bornheimer, Laurel Hilts

- I. Opening Activities--
 - A. Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm.
 - B. Approval of minutes: Minutes approved.
 - C. Approval of agenda: Agenda approved with the addition of sweatshirt n old business.
 - D. Budget: Alan gave us a skeleton budget. \$23,000 in the budget, but \$11,000 is earmarked special projects. The history trip group wants to raise \$20,000 and so far has \$3,800. He and Amy are working on getting a better read out of the budget.

- II. Old Business: SVT cut a check to Booster Club for the clothing and blankets for us this summer.

- III. New Business:
 - A. Auction. Discussed the best time of year for this. We will stick with May for this year. Lisa and Steve Stanish have volunteered to make soups from around the work and bread for the auction meal. This will give us all school year to solicit really great items for the auction.
 - B. Discussed the design of the new hoodies to be ordered. We will have two different designs: cute and cuddly and then vicious. Mark is going to work on the design as well as check into ecommerce on Facebook. .
 - C. Lisa talked about some ideas she has for the bulletin boards in the lunchroom. She will be talking more with the students to get their input and work on that. She is changing jobs and is no longer going to be at the S.O.C.C.
 - D. Alan talked about the new digital sign that will be installed outside of the school to announce events happening there.

- IV. People to be heard
 - A. Shannon Custer, the new prevention coordinator for SVT, wanted to come to talk about the Halloween Carnival, but she was sick. Laurel spoke instead about the theme this year, which is Monopoly. She also had some ideas for fund-raising, including hitting people up when their PFDs come in.

Meeting adjourned at 8:03pm.